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January  29, 2025 

Via Federal  Express  and  Electronic  Filin  

The Honorable Scott  S.  Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One  First  Street, N.E. 
Washington,  D.C.  20543 

Re:  Rule  30.4  Extension Request 

Wye Oak Technology, Inc.  v.  Republic of Iraq,  et  al.,  No.  24-759 

Dear Mr.  Harris: 

We represent Respondents Republic of Iraq  and  the Ministry of Defense of the 

Republic of Iraq ("Respondents")  in  the above-captioned  matter.  Petitioner Wye Oak 

Technology,  Inc's  petition  for a  writ of certiorari, dated January  14, 2025  (the "Petition"), 

was placed on the docket on January  16, 2025.  Accordingly, pursuant  to  Supreme Court Rule 

15.3,  Respondents'  brief in  opposition  to  the Petition  is  currently due February  18, 2025. 

Pursuant  to  Supreme Court Rule  30.4,  Respondents respectfully request an additional 

30  days, until  and  including March  20, 2025,  to file  their  brief in  opposition  to  the Petition. 

Respondents' request  is  motivated by the need  to  respond  to  Petitioner's challenges  to  two 

separate  decisions of the United States Court of Appeals — one of them issued three years ago 

—  and  the death  last  week of the mother of the  senior  member of the  legal  team  representing 

Respondents  in  this  matter. 

Respondents respectfully submit that the requested extension of  time is  reasonable given 

that the Petition presents  no  matters  necessitating urgent resolution  and  the requested extension 

will  not  result  in  deferring the Supreme Court's consideration of the Petition  to  the  2025 term. 

Counsel  for  Petitioner has graciously consented  to  this request. 

Cleary Gottlieb  Steen  &  Hamilton  LLP or an affiliated entity has an office  in  each of the locations listed above. 
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Thank you very much  for  your attention  to  this request. Please  do  not  hesitate  to  contact 

me  if you  have  any questions. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Attorneys for  Respondents the 

Republic of Iraq  and  the Ministry of 

Defense of the Republic of Iraq 

cc: NEAL  KUMAR  KATYAL 

REEDY  C.  SWANSON 

J.  ANDREW  MACKENZIE 

HOGAN LOVELLS  US  LLP 

555  Thirteenth Street NW 

Washington  DC  20004 10166 

(202) 637-5600 

C.  ALLEN  FOSTER 

ERIC  C.  ROWE 

WHITEFORD,  TAYLOR  &  PRESTON  LLP 

1800  M  Street  NW 

Washington,  DC 20036 

(202) 659-6800 

Counsel  for  Petitioner 




